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James Macartne

From: James Macartney
Sent: Wednesday, 27 May 2015 2:16 PM
To: Damien White; Steven Dietrich; Stephen Kerrison; George Pitt

Cc: Warren Reeve; Tanya Olson
Sk I

Attachments: TasRail.Scanner_20150527_141235.pdf













14/5/15

‘22/5/15

26/5/15

‘ 26/5/15




From: Ian Levy [mailto:ilevy@australianbauxite.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 21 September 2015 10:00 AM
To: Damien White

Subject: RE: letter re minimum quarterly payment, etc

Dear Damien




Regards

lan Levy

b:+61(0) 407 189 12

IVIOI
CEO
AUSTRALIAN BAUXITE LIMITED

ABN 14 139 494 885 ASX Code: ABX

Level 2 131 Macquarie Street Sydney NSW 2000 Australia

tel +61 (0) 2 9251 7177 fax +61 (0) 2 9251 7500
www.australianbauxite.com.au e:ilevy@australianbauxite.com.au
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James Macartney

From: James Macartney
Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2016 2:51 PM
To: Steven Dietrich

Subject:
Attachments:

aulage Volume as at 30 April 2016.xIsx

Hi there Steve,

Cheers

James Macartney

Business Manager, Bulk Commodities | Commercial & Strategy
Phone: (03) 6341 8611 | Mobile: 0457 818 758

11 Techno Park Drive, Kings Meadows, Tasmania, 7249
James.Macartney@tasrail.com.au

Hfacebook com/Follow.TasRail itwitter. twitter.com/TasRail

r and shall be underst )od as neither given nor endor ed by Tasmanian Railway Pty Ltd

From: James Macartney

Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2016 10:46 AM

To: Steven Dietrich; Ben Fryett

Subject: RE: 0.0 Agenda 75th Meeting V0.1

Hi there guys,
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From: Damien White
Sent: Tuesday, 3 May 2016 10:37 AM
To: James Macartney

Cc: Steven Dietri
Subject: RE

James

From: James Macartney

Sent: Tuesday, 3 May 2016 10:31 AM
To: Damien White

Subject:
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ASX ANNOUNCEMENT
14 January 2015

AUSTRALIAN BAUXITE LIMITED

ASX: ABX

About Australian Bauxite Limited
ASX Code ABX

Australian Bauxite Limited (ABx) has started its first
bauxite mine in Tasmania and holds the core of the
Eastern Australian Bauxite Province. ABx's 37 bauxite
tenements in Queensland, New South Wales &
Tasmania exceed 5,000 km2 and were rigorously
selected for (1) good quality bauxite; (2) near
infrastructure connected to export ports; & (3) free of
socic-environmental constraints. All tenements are
100% owned, unencumbered & free of third-party
royalties.

ABx's discovery rate is increasing as knowledge,
technology & expertise grows.

The Company's bauxite is high quality gibbsite
trihydrate (THA) bauxite & can be processed into
alumina at low temperature - the type in short-
supply globally.

ABx has declared large Mineral Resources at
Inverell & Guyra in northern NSW, Taralga in
southern NSW, Binjour in central QLD & in
Tasmania confirming that ABx has discovered
significant bauxite deposits including some of
outstandingly high quality.

In Tasmania, at Bald Hill, the Company's first
pauxite mine commenced operations on schedule
on 9 December 2014 - the first new Australian
bauxite mine for more than 35 years.

ABx aspires to identify large bauxite resources in
the Eastern Australian Bauxite Province, which is
emerging as a globally significant bauxite province.
ABx has created significant bauxite developments in
3 states - Queensland, New South Wales and
Tasmania. Its bauxite deposits are favourably
located for direct shipping of bauxite to both local
and export customers.

ABx endorses best practices on agricultural land,
strives to leave land and environment better than
we find it.

We only operate where welcomed.

Directors / Officers

Paul Lennon Chairman
lan Levy CEO & MD
Ken Boundy Director

Chief Operating Officer
General Manager
Chief Geologist
Secretary

Secretary

Leon Hawker
Rob Williams
Jacob Rebek
Henry Kinstlinger
Julian Rockett

ASX Symbol: ABX

Latest News: www.australianbauxite.com.au

S

—

AUSTRALIAN BAUXITE LIMITED

ACN 139 494 885

ABx Responds to Bauxite Glut

ABx and its marketing partner RawMin are
continuing negotiations with potential bauxite
customers in China, India, the Middle East,
Australia and elsewhere.

Negotiations in China have been frustrated by the
large inventories of cheap Malaysian bauxite that
have been accumulated by the Chinese refineries
over the past 5 months and, over the last
fortnight, the nearness to Chinese New Year in
February. ABx welcomes the recently announced
3 month suspension of bauxite shipments from
Malaysia from 15 January onwards but uncertainty
about future tonnages to be sold out of Malaysia
still remain a confusing issue in the Chinese
bauxite markets.

ABx cash-at-hand is approximately $1.3 million as
of today and ABx is taking steps to conserve cash
until a sale of its maiden shipment is achieved.
This includes a temporary suspension of
production and haulage of bauxite products from
its Bald Hill Bauxite Project at Campbell Town,
Tasmania at the end of this week until sales
commence. Routine rehabilitation and small
tonnage sales of bauxite ex-mine will continue and
once a sale of ABx’s maiden shipment is achieved,
the mine can immediately recommence full-scale
production and haulage of the second cargo of
bauxite to Bell Bay Port can occur without delay.

ABx's research and development of TasTech
technology will continue on schedule. This
TasTech project is developing a low-cost process
that separates the raw bauxite into 3 products,
each suited to separate markets as part of ABx's
market diversification strategy. The 3 product
types and markets are:

1. Metallurgical grade bauxite for the alumina
refineries for the making of aluminium metal;

2. Cement grade bauxite for the manufacture of
cement; and,

3. Fertiliser-grade  bauxite for the fertiliser

industry.

Level 2 Hudson House 131 Macquarie Street Sydney NSW 2000

p: +61 2 9251 7177
w: australianbauxite.com.au

f. +61 2 9251 7500
e: corporate@australianbauxite.com.au
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ASX: ABX

Specifications of the current maiden shipment stockpile at Bell Bay port based on ISO-
compliant sampling and assaying are as follows:

Tonnage: 40,000 tonnes
Moisture: 8%
Sizing; 15mm to 200mm max

Shipping specification is Group C with all export approvals in place.

Chemistry:

Reactive Fes0s | Tio, | Mono- [ o Mgo | SO; Lol

Al20s | +S10o Si02 hydrate

42% | 5.88% | 5.1% 24.8% | 2.9% | <1.5% | 0.05% | 0.08% | 0.35% | 24%

ABx bauxite has excellent SETTLING performance and can help solve frothing issues. It
produces excellent refinery liquor clarities (ie. very clean), even at low flocculent dosage rates.
It contains no radioactive components. It handles very cleanly and is ideal for transportation
either on land or sea - a video of its behavior during rail haulage from pit to port can be seen
at https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=tqSNioU9gEc.

The bauxite cargo has a high angle of repose (35 to 45 degrees) as evident in the port
stockpile photo below:

For further information please contact:
lan Levy, CEO and MD
Australian Bauxite Limited

Telephone:  +61 (0) 29251 7177
Mobile: +61 (0) 407 189 122
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From: Damien White <archiveingestionissues@tasrail.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 12:32 PM

To: ‘Sarah Merridew’; Steven Dietrich

Cc: ‘Bob Neil’; samantha_hgg@yahoo.com.au; 'David George'
Subject: RE: ABx

Sarah

Damien

From: Sarah Merridew [mailto:merridew@biqpond.net.au]
Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 12:31 PM

To: Damien White; Steven Dietrich

Cc: 'Bob Neil'; samantha hgg@yahoo.com.au; 'David George'
Subject: RE: ABx

Hi Damien/Steve

Sarah Merridew

From: Damien White [mailto:Damien.White@tasrail.com.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2016 11:11 AM

To: samantha_hgg@yahoo.com.au; Sarah Merridew <merridew@bigpond.net.au>; david@dgadvisory.com.au
Cc: 'Bob Neil' <bob@neilconsulting.com.au>

Subject: ABx

Sam, Sarah & David

Kind regards
Damien

From: Bob annells [mailto:bobannells@live.com.au]
Sent: Sunday, 12 June 2016 4:57 PM




To: Bob Neil
Cc: Damien White
Subject: FW: ian levy 090616.docx

Bob

Bob

From: Damien.White@tasrail.com.au
To: bobannells@live.com.au

Subject: ian levy 090616.docx

Date: Thu, 9 Jun 2016 00:01:13 +0000

Bob

damien
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James Macartne

From: Steven Dietrich
Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2016 9:37 PM

To: James Macartney
Subject:

Fwd: ABx Financial Reporting - Audit Considerations
Attachments: image001.jpg; Al 10000 1.htm; image002.png; ATT00002.htm:; image003.png;

ATT00003.htm; image004.jpg; ATT00004.htm; ian levy 110216 (final).pdf;
ATTO0005.htm




Regards,

Steve.
Steven Dietrich
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